
From:
To:
Subject: Re: Karzai/Afghanistan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 4 September 2012 10:00:52 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks - will register 

Principal Adviser 
Senator The Hon Bob Carr 
Minister for Foreign Affairs 
Canberra 

From:  [mailto @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 09:00 PM
To: < @defence.gov.au>;
Cc: Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: Karzai/Afghanistan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Had a quick chat to Paul Foley tonight. 

Our points on the Karzai statement have registered firmly and clearly.

Ta

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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From:
To: Watson, Lucinda
Subject: FW: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian operation in

Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 12:12:59 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg
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Please add to the file.

Senior Adviser
Defence Policy and Operations
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Ph: 
Blackberry:

From: Sadleir, Richard 
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 10:58 AM
To: ;
Subject: FW: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian
operation in Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 10:14 AM
To: Klugman, Kathy; Sadleir, Richard
Cc:
Subject: FW: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian
operation in Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: [mailto: @dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 10:11 AM
To:
Cc: ; @pmc.gov.au
Subject: FW: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian
operation in Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 9:49 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au; Mcintyre, Sophia;
Cc: ; Foley, Paul; Merrill, Jon;  ;

Subject: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian
operation in Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Colleagues

TPs about the Australian partnered operation in Uruzgan
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ONCE CLEARED TPS SHOULD BE EMAILED TO RELEVANT MEDIA AND POLICY ADVISERS IN THE MINISTERS’ OFFICES AND TO THE MEDIA LIAISON SECTION (-m-mls-talking_points@dfat.gov.au). THE TEXT OF ALL TPS SHOULD BE CUT AND PASTED ON THE EMAIL TO ASSIST BLACKBERRY USERS





Subject: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian operation in Uruzgan 

Date/Version: 3 September 2012 / Version 1



Talking Points

· The Australian Government is deeply disappointed at the statement by the Afghan Government on 1 September

· the statement is factually incorrect in claiming that the 31 August operation to capture those responsible for the deadly attacks on Australian Defence Force personnel last week was not approved by Afghan provincial authorities and that it was not fully partnered with Afghan forces.

· The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the timing and content of the Afghan Government statement with the Afghan authorities (National Security Adviser Spanta, Deputy Foreign Minister Ludin, and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

· the Commander of ISAF [General Allen] has also made similar points directly to the Afghan Government.

· Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces in Uruzgan on the night of 31 August 

· it was approved in advance by Uruzgan’s Provincial Governor and Police Chief 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]consistent with normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF

· 60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part.

· ISAF issued a statement in support of the operation 

· The ISAF statement notes that the successful operation was fully planned and executed with Afghan partners.

· ISAF issued an additional press release [2 September] indicating that an insurgent leader detained in this operation was an IED emplacer and was previously involved in kidnapping, murder and attacks on Afghan National Security Forces 

· at the time of his capture, the insurgent leader was attempting to support and move Sergeant Hekmatullah [alleged shooter of three ADF soldiers]. 

Background (not for public use)



On 1 September, a statement was issued under President Karzai’s name strongly condemning a “unilateral military operation” conducted in Uruzgan province by Australian troops, which it said had killed a 70-year old man, Raz Mohammad, and his 30 year-old son, Abdul Jalil. 



The statement claimed that the operation had been carried out without any prior coordination or approval of provincial authorities.



The statement described the operation as ‘a breach of the MOU signed between Afghanistan and NATO on the special (forces) military operations’.  The MOU on Special Forces operations was signed between Afghanistan and the United States (not NATO) on 8 April 2012. The MOU set out a process whereby Afghan forces will take the lead in operations with US Special Forces, who operate separately to ISAF under Operation Enduring Freedom.  Australian Special Forces operate as part of ISAF Special Forces and their operations are already under the conditions set out in the Afghan-US MOU. That MOU requires that operations are partnered with Afghan Forces and approved by Afghan authorities.



The operation took place on the night of 31 August/1 September as part of the efforts to track down Sergeant Hekmatullah, the alleged perpetrator of the 29 August shooting that saw three Australian soldiers [Lance Corporal Stjepan Milosevic, Sapper James Martin and Private Robert Poate] killed.



The operation was approved verbally in advance by Uruzgan’s Provincial Governor, Amir Mohammad Akhundzada, and Provincial Chief of Police, Matiullah Khan, in line with normal procedures.  



60 ADF members and 81 members of the Afghan National Security Forces from both the National Directorate of Security and the Police Provincial Response Company took part in the operation.



Twelve individuals were detained in the operation –including one woman (the first time Australian forces have detained a female).  One of those detained was a person sought by ISAF as an individual who has facilitated the exit from Uruzgan of the perpetrator in a previous “Green on Blue” incident.



Tribal elders from the area complained to the Palace and also visited the Governor's compound in Tarin Kot to protest the operation.  The President subsequently rang the Governor and Police Chief on the matter.   In several conversations with the President, the Governor and Afghan security force leaders have denied that they approved the operation.   Following representations from the Governor to coalition forces in Uruzgan, 11 of the 12 persons detained were released on 1 September including the female.



The Australian Ambassador in Kabul registered our strong disappointment and disagreement with the timing and content of the Statement and requested it be withdrawn or clarified in discussions with Afghan National Security Adviser Dr Rangin Spanta on 2 and 3 September, Deputy Foreign Minister Ludin on 3 September, and other senior officers in the MFA on 2 and 3 September.  



COMISAF General Allen and his Deputy, Lieutenant–General Bradshaw, have registered similar views with President Karzai and senior officials at the Palace on 2 and 3 September. 



ISAF issued a statement on 1 September on the operation noting it was a successful Afghan-Australian partnered operation launched in pursuit of the insurgents responsible for the most recent insider attack that killed three Australian soldiers and wounded two.   The ISAF statement also noted the operation was planned and executed in coordination with Afghan officials, including approval by the Uruzgan Provincial Governor.
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province on 31 Aug.

MEDIA TALKING POINTS

Subject: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian operation in Uruzgan

Date/Version: 3 September 2012 / Version 1

Talking Points

. The Australian Government is deeply disappointed at the statement by the Afghan
Government on 1 September

- the statement is factually incorrect in claiming that the 31 August operation to
capture those responsible for the deadly attacks on Australian Defence Force
personnel last week was not approved by Afghan provincial authorities and
that it was not fully partnered with Afghan forces.

. The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the
timing and content of the Afghan Government statement with the Afghan authorities

)

- the Commander of ISAF [General Allen] has also made similar points directly
to the Afghan Government.

. Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces
in Uruzgan on the night of 31 August

- it was approved in advance by Uruzgan’s Provincial Governor and Police
Chief

- consistent with normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF

- 60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part.

. ISAF issued a statement in support of the operation

- The ISAF statement notes that the successful operation was fully planned and
executed with Afghan partners.

. ISAF issued an additional press release [2 September] indicating that an insurgent
leader detained in this operation was an IED emplacer and was previously involved
in kidnapping, murder and attacks on Afghan National Security Forces

-
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian operation in

Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 10:30:27 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

120903_TP_Insider Attacks_V3_Response to Palace Statement Condemning SF Partnered Ops.DOCX

For my folder for the AfPak meeting.

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
Cc: ; Foley, Paul; Merrill, Jon; ;  ;

Subject: Afghanistan: Media Talking Points: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian
operation in Uruzgan [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Colleagues

TPs  about the Australian partnered operation in Uruzgan
province on 31 Aug.

MEDIA TALKING POINTS

Subject: Afghan Government condemnation of Australian operation in Uruzgan

Date/Version: 3 September 2012 / Version 1

Talking Points

.              The Australian Government is deeply disappointed at the statement by the Afghan
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
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-             the statement is factually incorrect in claiming that the 31 August operation to
capture those responsible for the deadly attacks on Australian Defence Force
personnel last week was not approved by Afghan provincial authorities and
that it was not fully partnered with Afghan forces.

.              The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the
timing and content of the Afghan Government statement with the Afghan authorities
(

)

-             the Commander of ISAF [General Allen] has also made similar points directly
to the Afghan Government.

.              Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces
in Uruzgan on the night of 31 August

-             it was approved in advance by Uruzgan’s Provincial Governor and Police Chief

-             consistent with normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF

-             60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part.

.              ISAF issued a statement in support of the operation

-             The ISAF statement notes that the successful operation was fully planned and
executed with Afghan partners.

.              ISAF issued an additional press release [2 September] indicating that an insurgent
leader detained in this operation was an IED emplacer and was previously involved
in kidnapping, murder and attacks on Afghan National Security Forces

-            

Background (not for public use)
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FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

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
− the statement is factually incorrect in claiming that the 31 August operation to capture 

those responsible for the deadly attacks on Australian Defence Force personnel last 
week was not approved by Afghan provincial authorities and that it was not fully 
partnered with Afghan forces. 

. The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the timing and 
content of the Afghan Government statement with the Afghan authorities (  

) 
− the Commander of ISAF [General Allen] has also made similar points directly to the 

Afghan Government. 
. Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces in 

Uruzgan on the night of 31 August  
− it was approved in advance by Uruzgan’s Provincial Governor and Police Chief 
− consistent with normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF 
− 60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part. 

. ISAF issued a statement in support of the operation 
− The ISAF statement notes that the successful operation was fully planned and executed 

with Afghan partners. 
. ISAF issued an additional press release [2 September] indicating that an insurgent leader 

detained in this operation was an IED emplacer and was previously involved in kidnapping, 
murder and attacks on Afghan National Security Forces  
− at the time of his capture, the insurgent leader was attempting to support and move 

Sergeant Hekmatullah [alleged shooter of three ADF soldiers]. 
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From: Paul Foley
To:
Cc: Klugman, Kathy; Sadleir, Richard
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 1:50:29 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks richard

From: [mailto @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 01:38 PM
To: Foley, Paul;  
Cc: Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au>; Sadleir, Richard
<Richard.Sadleir@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Paul

On the incident, PM said simply “it was authorised, was partnered and was done in accordance
with our ROE”.

From: Foley, Paul [mailto:Paul.Foley@dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 12:12 PM
To: 
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird;  ' @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon;  Klugman, Kathy; ' @defence.gov.au'
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

keen to get transcripts of midef remarks and anything pm says at press club asap to engage with
as expect media reports will be more lurid
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From: Foley, Paul 
Sent: Monday, September 03, 2012 12:35 AM
To: < @pm.gov.au>; 
Cc: Merrill, Jon;  Bird, Gillian; ; ' @defence.gov.au'

@defence.gov.au>; Media; Merrifield, Simon;
@defence.gov.au>; Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au>;

; @defence.gov.au' < @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

The TPs have been updated as requested below. There is an accompanying cable coming.

Paul

Talking Points

. The statement is wrong in claiming that the operation was not approved by Afghan
provincial authorities or that it was not fully partnered with Afghan forces.

. Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces
in Uruzgan on the night of 31 August as part of the ongoing hunt for the suspected
killer of three Australian soldiers.

- 60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part

. Consistent with the normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF the
operation was approved in advance by Uruzgan's Provincial Governor and Police
Chief.

. An ISAF statement on the operation contradicts the statement and notes that the
successful operation was fully planned and executed with Afghan partners.

. The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the
timing and content of the statement with the Afghan authorities (

)

. COMISAF has also made similar points to the Afghan Government

If asked: Casualties in the operation
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. In the operation two people were killed and 12 detained, one of whom is known to
be an insurgent facilitator

- of the 12 people detained 11 have now been released.

- Two insurgents were killed, believed to be in their early 30s and mid 50s
respectively.

. While any loss of life is regrettable, both men were known insurgents taking direct
part in hostilities and were engaged by Australian forces in accordance with their
rules of engagement.

. ISAF has noted that the operation captured an insurgent leader confirmed to be an
IED emplacer and involved the kidnapping and murder of Afghan citizens. He was
also attempting to support and move the 'insider threat' shooter who killed the three
Australian soldiers on 29 august.

If asked: Why does the Afghan Government deny that it approved the operation?

· That question should be directed to the Afghan Government.

s 33(a)(iii) , s 47E(d) 



Paul Foley
Ambassador
Australian Embassy, Kabul
Mobile:
Personal Assistant

From: @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012 11:54 AM
To: Foley, Paul; ;
Cc: Merrill, Jon; ; Bird, Gillian; ; @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon;  Klugman, Kathy; ; ' @defence.gov.au'
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thnks Paul. Can you also send updated talking points at the end of your day.

Ta

Senior Adviser, International | Office of the Prime Minister 

From: Foley, Paul [mailto:Paul.Foley@dfat.gov.au] 
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Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2012 
To: ; < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird;  @dfat.gov.au>;

@defence.gov.au' <ben.burdon@defence.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;
Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au>; ; Klugman, Kathy;

@dfat.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au < @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

PF

Paul Foley
Ambassador
Australian Embassy, Kabul
Mobile:
Personal Assistant

From: [ @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 Septem
To: Foley, Paul;  
Cc: Merrill, Jon; ; Bird, Gillian; ; ' @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon;  Klugman, Kathy
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Paul

The PM is not doing any media today but she has a press club engagement tomorrow (Monday)
at lunchtime and has asked to be fully updated in the morning. 

Senior Adviser, International | Office of the Prime Minister 

From: Foley, Paul [mailto:Paul.Foley@dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2012 05:23 AM
To:  < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird;  < @dfat.gov.au>; 
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( @defence.gov.au) @defence.gov.au>; Media
<media@dfat.gov.au>; Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Below are suggested points for the Minister on this for media.   We have worked up with the
ADF in theatre.

Paul Foley
Ambassador Kabul

President Karzai’s press statement condemning an operation by Australian troops

Talking Points

Australian Special Forces undertook a joint operation with Afghan forces in Uruzgan on
the night of 1 September as part of the ongoing hunt for the suspected killer of three
Australian soldiers.
In line with the normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF on special operations
the operation was approved in advance by Uruzgan's Provincial Governor and Police
Chief.
The statement from the Palace is wrong in its claim that the operation was not approved by
Afghan provincial authorities, or the implication that it was not partnered with Afghan
forces.
The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment on the statement to
the Afghan authorities ( )
ISAF has refuted the statement in very strong terms in its own release - noting the
operation was fully partnered, planned and executed with Afghan partners.

If asked: Casualties in the operations

Confirm that as part of this operation, two people were killed and 12 detained, one of
whom is known to be an insurgent  facilitator
of the 12 people detained 11 have now been released.
Two insurgents were killed, believed to be in their early 30s and mid 50s respectively.
While any loss of life is regrettable, I understand both men were known insurgents. Both
were taking direct part in hostilities and were engaged by Australian forces in accordance
with their rules of engagement.

s 22(1)
(a)(ii)

s 22(1)
(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47C , s 33(a)(iii) 

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)
(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii) 



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
To: Paul Foley;
Cc: Klugman, Kathy; Sadleir, Richard
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 1:38:52 PM

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
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird; ; @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon; ; Klugman, Kathy; ; @defence.gov.au'
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
Sen tember 03, 2012 12:35 AM
To  < @pm.gov.au>; ; 
Cc: Merrill, Jon;  Bird, Gillian; ; ' @defence.gov.au'
< @defence.gov.au>; Media; Merrifield, Simon;
< @defence.gov.au>; Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au>; 

; ' @defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au> 
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
 

.                 The statement is wrong in claiming that the operation was not approved by Afghan
provincial authorities or that it was not fully partnered with Afghan forces.

.                 Australian Special Forces undertook a fully partnered operation with Afghan forces
in Uruzgan on the night of 31 August as part of the ongoing hunt for the suspected
killer of three Australian soldiers.

-               60 ADF and 81 Afghan security force members took part

.                 Consistent with the normal arrangements between Afghanistan and ISAF the
operation was approved in advance by Uruzgan's Provincial Governor and Police
Chief.

.                 An ISAF statement on the operation contradicts the statement and notes that the
successful operation was fully planned and executed with Afghan partners.

.                 The Australian Ambassador has underlined our strong disappointment with the
timing and content of the statement with the Afghan authorities (

)

.                 COMISAF has also made similar points to the Afghan Government

 
If asked: Casualties in the operation

.                 In the operation two people were killed and 12 detained, one of whom is known to
be an insurgent facilitator

-               of the 12 people detained 11 have now been released.

-               Two insurgents were killed, believed to be in their early 30s and mid 50s
respectively.

.                 While any loss of life is regrettable, both men were known insurgents taking direct
part in hostilities and were engaged by Australian forces in accordance with their

s 33(a)(iii) , s 47C 

s 33(a)(iii) 
s 33(a)(iii) 



rules of engagement.

.                 ISAF has noted that the operation captured an insurgent leader confirmed to be an
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
 
·         That question should be directed to the Afghan Government.

s 33(a)(iii) , s 47E(d) 



 
 
 
Paul Foley
Ambassador
Australian Embassy, Kabul
Mobile: 
Personal Assistant 
 
From:  [ @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012 11:54 AM
To: Foley, Paul;
Cc: Merrill, Jon;  Bird, Gillian;  @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon;  Klugman, Kathy; ; @defence.gov.au'
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
Sent: Sunday, September 02, 2012 05:00 PM
To:  ; < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird;  @dfat.gov.au>;
' @defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;
Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au>;  Klugman, Kathy; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au @defence.gov.au> 
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
Personal Assistan
 
From:  [mailto: @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012 3:21 AM
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
Sent ptember 02, 2012 05:23 AM
To:  < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill;  Gillian Bird;  <Bernard.Philip@dfat.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au) @defence.gov.au>; Media
<media@dfat.gov.au>; Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

,
 
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
the Afghan authorities (

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
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From: Klugman, Kathy
To: Paul Foley;
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird;  @defence.gov.au"; Media; Merrifield,

Simon; " @defence.gov.au"; ;
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 1:11:45 PM

Paul

We’ll get you PM transcript as soon as it comes.

kathy

From: Foley, Paul [mailto:Paul.Foley@dfat.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2012 12:12 PM
To: 
Cc: Jon Merrill; ; Gillian Bird; ; ' @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon;  Klugman, Kathy; ; 'n @defence.gov.au'
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
Cc: Merrill, Jon; ; Bird, Gillian; ; ' @defence.gov.au'

@defence.gov.au>; Media; Merrifield, Simon;
@defence.gov.au>; Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au>; 

defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au> 
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
To:   @dfat.gov.au> 

rill; ; Gillian Bird;  @dfat.gov.au>;
defence.gov.au' @defence.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;

Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au>; Klugman, Kathy; 
@dfat.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au 1@defence.gov.au> 

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
Merrifield, Simon; Klugman, Kathy
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
Sen ptember 02, 2012 05:23 AM
To:  < @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill;  Gillian Bird; @dfat.gov.au>; 

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
the Afghan authorities 

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
Cc: Jon Merrill; Gillian Bird; @defence.gov.au"; Media; Merrifield,

Simon; Klugman, Kathy;  @defence.gov.au"
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Talking Points [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 3 September 2012 12:11:59 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

keen to get transcripts of midef remarks and anything pm says at press club asap to engage with
as expect media reports will be more lurid

From: Foley, Paul 
Sent: Monday, Septe  12:35 AM
To: < @pm.gov.au>;
Cc: Merrill, Jon; ; Bird, Gillian;  

@defence.gov.au>; Media; Merrifield, Simon;
< @defence.gov.au>; Klugman, Kathy <kathy.Klugman@pmc.gov.au>;

' @defence.gov.au' < @defence.gov.au> 
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

From: [mailto: @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012 11:54 AM
To: Foley, Paul; 
Cc: Merrill, Jon;  Bird, Gillian;  @defence.gov.au'; Media;
Merrifield, Simon; Klugman, Kathy; ; ' @defence.gov.au'
Subject: Re: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii) , s 47E(d) 

s 22(1)(a)
(ii)s 22(1)(a)(ii)

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
To:  @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: Jon Merrill;  Gillian Bird; < dfat.gov.au>;

@defence.gov.au' < @defence.gov.au>; Media <media@dfat.gov.au>;
Merrifield, Simon <Simon.Merrifield@dfat.gov.au>; ; Klugman, Kathy; 

@dfat.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au < @defence.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Karzai Criticism of Australian forces: Points for Minister Carr [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Richard

PF

Paul Foley
Ambassador
Australian Embassy, Kabul
Mobile: 
Personal Assistant 

From: [ @pm.gov.au] 
Sent: Sunday, 2 September 2012
To: Foley, Paul; ; 
Cc: Merrill, Jon  Bird, Gillian;  @defence.gov.au'; Media;
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

 @defence.gov.au) < @defence.gov.au>; Media
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

Background
s 33(a)(iii) , s 47E(d) 
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